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NuScaleDCRaisPEm Resource

From: Cranston, Gregory
Sent: Saturday, July 29, 2017 12:50 PM
To: RAI@nuscalepower.com
Cc: NuScaleDCRaisPEm Resource; Lee, Samuel; Chowdhury, Prosanta; Sacko, Fanta; 

Tabatabai, Omid; Martinez Navedo, Tania
Subject: RE: Request for Additional Information No. 108, RAI 8825 (9.5.3))

Resent to correct subject line.  This is RAI 108 which is correctly identified on the RAI that was attached to the 
original email transmittal.  But the subject line previously said No. 107. 
 

From: Cranston, Gregory  
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 2:55 PM 
To: 'RAI@nuscalepower.com' <RAI@nuscalepower.com> 
Cc: NuScaleDCRaisPEm Resource <NuScaleDCRaisPEm.Resource@nrc.gov>; Lee, Samuel <Samuel.Lee@nrc.gov>; 
Chowdhury, Prosanta <Prosanta.Chowdhury@nrc.gov>; Sacko, Fanta <Fanta.Sacko@nrc.gov>; Tabatabai, Omid 
<Omid.Tabatabai-Yazdi@nrc.gov>; Martinez Navedo, Tania <Tania.MartinezNavedo@nrc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Request for Additional Information No. 107, RAI 8825 (9.5.3)) 
 
 
Attached please find NRC staff’s request for additional information concerning review of the NuScale Design 
Certification Application. 
 
Please submit your technically correct and complete response within 60 days of the date of this RAI to the 
NRC Document Control Desk.  
 
If you have any questions, please contact me. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Gregory Cranston, Senior Project Manager 
Licensing Branch 1 (NuScale) 
Division of New Reactor Licensing 
Office of New Reactors 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
301-415-0546 
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